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1 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Youth & Sports.
This is to notify for all concerned that the following amendment is made for IFB No. ﬂ E dailystarnews 2 | Agency Department of Youth Development.
LGED/PD/ICGP/GD/ICB/1(2015-16) vide Memo No: LGED/PD/CGP/P- 3 | Procuring entity name Project Director, "Establishment of New Youth
24/2015/845, Date: 10 November, 2015. Training Centres in the Remaining Eleven Districts"
iti - - _ Project, Department of Youth Development.
Descriplion Fanticulars Amended particuars 4 Invitation for Selection of contractors for Site Development

Bid Package No.: | Lot No.: 01: Procurement of | Lot No.: 01: "Procurement

works, Office-cum Academic Building, Male Hostel,

ICGP/GD/01 Pavement Grinding | of Pavement Grinding u Female Hostel, Staff Quarter, Duck-cum Poultry
Machine. Lot No..: 02: | Machine" will be postponed Governm_ent of the People 3 Shed & Cow Shed construction works at Manikgon
Procurement of Vibratory | from this Invitation for Bids Republic of Bangladesh district under the Department of Youth Development
Roller (3-4 Ton). (IFB) and Lot: 02 & 03 will Local Government Engineering Department s (DYD), Bangladesh. -
: =EL : , ; District: Brahmanbaria KEY INFORMATION
Last date & time of | On all working days during | On all working days during www.lged.gov.bd 7 | Drasemenmalea Open Tendering Method (OTM).
selling bid | normal office hours up to normal office hours up to | ESTAS | FUNDING INFORMATION
Memo No: LGED/EE/BRAH/2015/ Dated: 18/11/2015 | | T2NUING ! = s
documents 29-12-2015 10-01-2016. Reference No: LGED/SE(M)/M-07/2015/2077 Dated: 02/12/2015 | | 8 | Budgetand source of funds GOB.
Latest date & time of | At or before time: 3:00pm on | At or before time: 3:00pm - 9 | Development partners (if applicable) | None. B _q
bid submission date: 30-12-2015 on date 11-01-2016 e-Tender Notice No. 36/2015-16 | [ PARTICULAR INFORMATION
Date & time of bid gé En;u 1:'35:3[}|::)m and date: ﬁ BTZU ?éSUpm and date: | | e-Tender is invited in the National e-GP }[1’ Eggg: EL;?"SEHI?SS::: gﬁgg}g-
opening -12- -01-20186. : 1 J : _
All other terms & conditions of IFB notice will remain unchanged. This corrigendum System Portal (nttp:// .eprocure.gnv.bd? | 19 T Tendsrclosinn Hats and fme E:_tg1_2ﬁ15 1TI2m3:ED =
notice with above amendments shall be integrated part of the bid documents. for the procurement of works Tender ID: [ -2 Tendernpeni’i?g date and fime | 18-01-2016 ' t‘,‘g';gngm: =
Md. Shahjahan Mollah No. 40839, Package No. €| |14 | Name & address of the | Address:
Project Diector Tender/LGED/BBR/GOBM/15-16/W-35. offce(s)

City Governance Project (CGP)
Tel +880-2-9131340

Email: pd.icgp@

- Selling tender document i) Project Director, "Establishment of New Youth
Training Centres in the Remaining Eleven Districts”
Project, Department of Youth Development, 108,
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

(i) Divisional Commissioner, Dhaka Division, 1st

This is an online tender, where only e-
Tender will be accepted in the National e-
GP Portal and no offline/hard copies will be

GD-3918

accepted_ 12-std. Govt. Building, Segunbagicha, Dhaka.
: . : . iii) Assistant Chief, Ministry of Youth and Sports,
_ To submit e-Tender, registration in the ) : L -
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh Jowan Noly boaim Re-Un  Bandeceen
Local Guvernmen?EngineerinI; Department H National 6-GP System Portal R e -?ECTEFLEL onake, be submitted in foll
- : - Receiving tender document ender document can be submitted in followin
Officé of the Exaeitive Engineer (http:/www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required. . e 2
Distrilct: (I;ﬂagur; The fees for downloading the e-Tender ;:ny partici})ant chan prepa;e agld submitfh:s tender
Www.iged.gov. : ocument from the date of publication of ‘Invitation
Memo No. LGED/EE/Magura/Tender Notice/173/2015/3276 Date: 14-12-2015 | | documents from the National e-GP System for Tender' in the national daily.
o Portal have to be deposited online through a) Tender Box System:
- 1) Project Di 2 i f New Y
Invitation for Tender (Works) T R T ) Project Director, "Eslablishment of New Youth
Tender Notice No.-14/2015-16 Training Centres in the Remaining Eleven Districts
T 456 Nl G Sy FOreL S H;m o) for 12 Nos. Pack ] 5.00[31'" on dated 05.01.2016. Project, Department of Youth Development, 108,
e-Tender is invited in the National e ystem Po : .eprocure.gov. r 12 Nos. Packages under i : i e o i :
Important Rural Infrastructure Development Project (IRIDP) (Phase-1I) under for District: Magura. Further information and guidelines are ?:f tg}ﬁgﬁg‘ gg;k;i;gigﬂér Bhdils Bivigar: e
S| | Tender Name of works Last selling Closing Opening ; : : 3 : = o ’
oo cemy | casanis st eris available in the National e-GP System ;iﬁ}siis?s?:;i Bél#ﬂpgmi«?gtunﬁgﬂih D;:gaé "
{1 2 3 4 ; 6 Portal and from e-GP help desk s e L S Whlu L R Iaf 5k
1 | 36978 | IRIDP-2/MAG/DW-17 03-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 (h6| desk@e rocure.aov bd) & ardfatic) Dh \ S 9
mprovement of Talkhori-Khilgati (Kalibari) | 16:00:00pm |  12:00:00 | 12:30:00pm P P .gov.na). . ecreiariat, Laka. -
via Dhoneswergati road from ch: 5206.00m- noan Kh. Md. Mahbub Hossain b) Additional Systems for receiving tender
6580.00m under Salikha Upazila, Dist. - : document:
Magura Road. ID No. 255853006 Executive Engineer 1. In addition to the submission of tender document
2 | 36979 | IRIDP-2/MAG/DW-18 03-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 Ph: 0851-58145 in the "Tender Box System’, any participant can
Improvement of Hatbaria-Chabri Road from | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm - , submit his properly sealed tender document in
ch: ‘1:!45.!JDm-1945.DDm under Salilkha noon GD'3917 EITIEIIL Ken.bbarla@|ge¢gﬂ\f.bd "Hand to Hand System" or in "Guaranted Express
Upazila, Dist. Magura. Salvage materials: Post (GEP) System" or in "Courier System",
3 | 36980 ?ﬁ?gﬁgiﬂ;ﬁf l*ﬁé e 03-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 P e e coratie i eke tedcret, Bt
In_‘nprcwemgnt of Singra-Amjan (Singra- | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm 325;[;?{&3:5.",: thioxty ikl ihesabovementionet
':Egﬁ:’azmzfméaﬁuh? chéz;: ﬂ’ugi: g Bangladesh University 2. In case of submission of tender document in
| e : | . abovementioned additional systems, "Project
. ALY of Professionals (BUP) Pirector: bicaiect oliSoutk [istooent - lha
4 | 36981 | IRIDP-2IMAG/IDW-20 03-01-2016 | 04012016 | 04-01-2016 Chief Engineer, Mirpur Cantonment Bhaban, 108, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka" will be used as
improvement of Arpara Bazar-Sluice Gate | 16:00:00pm | 1200:00 | 12:30:00pm Invitation for Tender the recipient's address. _ -
road from ch: 0.00m-910.00m under Salikha noon Ministry/Division : Ministry of Education 3. In case of "Hand to Hand System" of submission,
Upazila, Dist. Magura. Salvage materials: Agency Bangladesh Ur‘;iversity of Assistant Engineer of this Department is assigned
10,80,565.00, Road ID. No. 255855050 Professionals (BUP), Mirpur Cantt. as "Tender Document Receiving and Preserving
9 36982 | IRIDP-2/MAG/DW-21 - 03-01-2016 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 Procuring entity : Chief Engineer, BUP, Mirpur Cantt. Officer” and any participant can submit his tender
{a}l Improvement of Hamkantap.lr—Bahm'!mlhk 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm name document to him directly within the mentioned date
Primary School (Ramkantapur Care Bridge- noon Tender name a. Provision of Earth Filling (West and time limit.
Mathabanga Road) from ch: 1734.00m- side) and Land Development at BUP 4. In case of Hand to Hand System of submission,
o R L IR area at Mirpur Cantonment (1st a document signed by the "Tender Document
r{u:flagura Houd. 1D LRGN 1) Fhaaﬂ}: : s Receiving and Preserving Officer" as a proof of
onstruction of 1 No. 0.625mx0.60m culvert b. Provision of Earth Filling (North o th fon :
at ch: 2330.00m on the same road side) and Land Development at BUP receiving the ter.m.e r documents shall be given to
6 | 36983 | IRIDP-2MAGIDW-22 03-01-2016 | 04012016 | 04-01-2016 area at Mirpur Cantonment (2nd | the person submitting the tender document.
Improvement of Boyra FRB-Narekelbaria | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm = Phase). - Opening tender document Pm;e_ct Dlrectn:}r,_ "Estabhshmgnt of Newl Yn_::uth
Ghat road from ch: 600.00m-1100.00m under noon Invitation ~ for : 485 of 20152016 dated 17 Training Centres in the Remaining Eleven Districts”
Salikha Upazila, Dist. Magura, Road ID No. tender No. December 2015. Project, Department of Youth Development, 108,
255854000 Procurement Open Tendering Method (OTM). Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
7 | 36984 | IRIDP-2/MAG/DW-23 03-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 g‘i‘:{;‘:ﬂf e o 15 | Pre-tender meeting None.
| t of Bhulbaria UZR-Thai a | 16:00:00 12:00:00 | 12:30:00 : :
,ﬂfﬂi@ﬁﬂmgﬁa ;&:.Tﬁqaipm ﬁaamslr,amﬁg . noon &5 Selling of tender : 20 December 2015 (From 1200 INFDRMA_TPN FOR TENDERER _ _
/ - will commence  hours to 1430 hours). 16 | Eligibility of tenderer _As mentioned in tender document. |
T, jown o U H DR, DO MNEe. Sia from 17 | Brief description of works Contractors for Site Development works, Office-cum
i';tajlizfs. ED:,’:'M? SE"E NDRE;;;&?;EQE Tender  last : 10 January 2016 up to 1430 hours. Academic Building, Male Hostel, Female Hostel,
5 | 36085 | RDP2MAGDW2é 03012016 | 04012016 | 04-01-2016 selling date Staff Quarter, Duck-cum Poultry Shed & Cow Shed
; e - : e ; Tender 11 January 2016, 1200 hours. construction works at Manikgonj district
Improvement of Arpara Siddique Mollah Rice | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm submission date gon| 3
Mill-Alauddin Rice Mill via Arpara Graveyard noonN &utime Package | Lot Name of work Location | Price of tender Tender Completion
road from ch: 0.00m-500.00m under Salikha Tender opening 11 January 2016, 1230 hours. No. No. document (Tk.) | security (Tk.) time
Upazila, Dist. Magura Road. Salvage date and time ' PNYRW-1 | 1 Site  Development | Manikgon; 1000.00 140000.00 | 9 months
9 | 36986 | IRIDP-2/MAG/DW-25 | 0301-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 address of the 2 | Construction  of | Manikgonj 1500.00 1090000.00 | 18 months
(a) Improvement | of Faiashbar!a 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm office(s) Office cum
Asaduzzaman Sreefi Shango-Palashbaria noon -Selling tender : Tender Selling & Information Centre Academic Building
IMaeN Memmers: ouss. SO ch 40000 documents of Chief Engineer Office at BUP, 3 Construction of | Manikgonj 1500.00 810000.00 | 16 months
1580.00m under Mohammadpur Upazila, Mirpur Cantt. ' '
Dist. Magura, Road ID No. 255665077, (b) Receiving Tender Seling & Information Centre Male Hos'el —
Const. of 3 Nos 0.625mx0.60m culvert at ch: tender of Chief Engineer Office at BUP, 4 | Conslruction ~ of | Manikgonj | 150000 | 602000.00 | 16 months
520m, 340m & 952m on the same road document Mirpur Cantt. Female Hostel
10 | 36987 | IRIDP-2/MAG/IDW-26 03-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 -Opening tender : Tender Selling & Information Centre 5 Construction of Staff | Manikgonj 1500.00 400000.0 | 14 months
(a) Improvement of Baliadia UP Office- | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm document of Chief Engineer Office at BUP, Quarter
Rarikhali Hat via Gopinathpur Hat road from noon | Mirpur Cantt. 6 | Construcon  of | Manikgonj |  1000.00 65000.00 | 9 months
ch: 3183m-4183m under Mohammadpur Place/date/ime : Chief Engineer Office at BUP, Duck-cum  Poultry
Upazila, Dist: Magura. Salvage materials: of ﬁpre»tender !I‘-ﬂ{:lluf%lll;1€§f":ﬁ-, 10 January 2018, Shed
1,15,079.00, Road ID No. 255663008, (b meeting ; ours. . —
By A Red B B Eolt o ih} Eligibility of © a Contractors enlisted i MES Class 7 Construction of Cow | Manikgonj 1000.00 42000.00 9 months
3500m on the same road tenderer A/BIC. g . :
77 | 36988 | IRIDP-2MAGIDW-27 03.01.2016 | 04012016 | 04:01-2016 b. Contractors enlisted in other The tender schedule is obtainable from the abovementioned offices. To get the tender
improvement of Mohammadpur Upazila HQ- | 16:00:00pm 120000 | 12:30:00pm govt/semi-govt/autonomous ‘ schedule the tenderer must deposit the original copy of Treasury Chalan to the responsible
Wapda Bazar RHD road from ch: 7555.00- noon organisation in similar  capacity person for selling tender schedules in each office. The price of tender schedule must be
8242.00m under Mohammadpur Upazila, having necessary security deposited in the code No. 1/3640/0000/2366. It is mentionable that the price of tender
Dist: Magura. Salvage: 9,31,318.00, Road ID. Bri i _ _Cl]ﬁarg%%% 00 | fundable) (st schedule is not refundable.
12 | 36990 Ebﬁ?ﬁjﬂﬁnwz& 03012016 | 04-01-2016 | 04-01-2016 dg:ﬁmgﬂi:n o Phase). RIS 2) | Nameof oficial Ivilvyg iender S Sdim Reza.
Improvement of Dhoail Raipur road from ch: | 16:00:00pm 12:00:00 12:30:00pm Tk. 1,000.00 (non-refundable) (2nd g; Esglgnatlin?g?ﬁ;qal.tm vlt::ng[?tlender ?é%leﬂ ?ILEHFEI A Dhaka-1000
0.00m-660.00m  under  Mohammadpur noon Phase). (€55 O oiGial Invitng 1enaer 0, Moljheel LA, Unaka- 1UUu.
Upazila, Dist: Magura. Salvage materials: Amount ~ of : Tk.7,50,000.00 (1st Phase). 23 | Contact details of official inviting | Tel. H-::n.: 029560221 _
11,38,577.00 Road ID. No. 255664025 tender security Tk. 68,000.00 (2nd Phase). | tender | e-mail: smsalimreza143@gmail.com
This is an online tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted in the National e-GP Portal and no offline/hard Time of : 03 (three) months. 24. | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender
E&EWI be HEGEptggi 1 To ?U[;Mitrh E;TEH[;DEr,d rEgEtrg]iﬂﬁm in 11-:"Ed NEdﬁDI'IE| Et!:'.;l:' Sgstill‘ﬂﬁ P:}ll’tal iﬂ{plenﬂ" of proceedings.

: Leprocure.gov. I5 required. |ne fees 1or cownading e e-1encer aocuments rom e Natonal e- : ! ' i ! '
GP System Portal have to be deposited online branches of any registered bank branches. Further information and Contact details Phone: 8000442 E“?_“r.lr Eit;lietsrz en;LiiE;tzuE T;;;hﬁ::mng : L:::Ieiﬁalres Eﬁ;gltmn' It the tender is not received
guidelines are availlable in the National e-GP System Portal and from eGP help desk EHIZ 3;33'59":'33 e ' yIe ' S M Safim Reza
(helpdesk@eprocure.gov.bd) -mail: planningbup@gmail.com _ : :

; : Special The procuring entity reserves the Project Director (Joint Secretary)
Mirza Md. Iftekhar Al
IIE'::mtiva Engi:;er I instructions right to accept or reject all tenders. Establishment of New Youth Training
LGED, Magura Chief Engineer Centres in the Remaining Eleven
Phone: 0488-62536 Bangladesh University of Professionals Districts Project
GD-3904 Email: xen.magura@Iged.gov.bd GD-3898 Mirpur Cantonment, Dhaka-1216 GD-3903 Department of Youth Development




